Hisense International Co., Ltd.

Floor 22, Hisense Tower, 17 Donghai Xi Road,
Qingdao, 266071,

China

Date: June 12, 2016

Declar ation

To whom it may concern,

ThisisaWLAN/Bluetooth combination antennawith FCC 1D: 2ADOBF20.
This WLAN/BIuetooth co-existence mechanism is to ensure that the WLAN and
Bluetooth transmitters would not simultaneously operate. Therefore, WLAN and
Bluetooth antennain FCC ID: 2ADOBF20 should not be considered to be able to
transmit simultaneously.

Though the users can use WLAN and Bluetooth simultaneously, but the real
situation isthat WLAN and Bluetooth are used by time sharing and no overlap
transmission.

Should you have any question, please have my best attention.

Sincerely yours,

Ruifeng Geng / Product Manager
Hisense I nternational Co., Ltd.
Tel: +86-53280877742

Fax: +86-5328386 6770

E-mail: gengruifeng@hisense.com



